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Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)

From: Stina Chen <stina.chen@grab.com>
Sent: Thursday, 8 July 2021 10:01 AM
To: Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)
Cc: Celyn Lim; Admin A
Subject: Re: [External] Accident involving FBQ 9739E and SLM 9784B on the 02/04/2021

Hi Jasper 
 
Pls proceed handle at best term 
 
Thanks.  
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On Wed, Jul 7, 2021 at 11:32 AM Jasper Chua (LKK Auto) <jasperchua@lkkauto.com> wrote: 

Dear Stina, 

  

Insured driver ‘s action of turning and reversed is liable to both of the vehicle. 

  

Thanks  

  

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of 
claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
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Best Regards, 

Jasper Chua| Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2928 | email: jasperchua@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

  

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

  

  

From: Stina Chen [mailto:stina.chen@grab.com]  
Sent: July 6, 2021 10:12 AM 
To: Jasper Chua (LKK Auto) <jasperchua@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Celyn Lim <celyn.lim@grab.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: Re: [External] Accident involving FBQ 9739E and SLM 9784B on the 02/04/2021 

  

Hi Jasper 

  

Can have your liability assessment on this? 

  

Thanks 
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On Wed, Jun 30, 2021 at 12:51 PM Jasper Chua (LKK Auto) <jasperchua@lkkauto.com> wrote: 

Dear Sirs/Mdm, 

We refer to the above matter. 

Documents attached for your easy reference. 

We propose to offer TP workshop as below :  

1. Cost of Repair  $  1,957.60  

2. Loss of Rental (9 days x $25.00)  $     225.00  

Total  $  2,182.60  

  

Kindly have your approval on proposal above.  We will proceed to negotiate with TP workshop for a lower 
settlement amount upon approval.. 

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

  

  

  

  

By communicating with Grab Inc and/or its subsidiaries, associate companies and jointly controlled entities (“Grab Group”), you are deemed to have 
consented to the processing of your personal data as set out in the Privacy Notice which can be viewed at https://grab.com/privacy/ 

  

This email contains confidential information and is only for the intended recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient(s), please do not disseminate, 
distribute or copy this email Please notify Grab Group immediately if you have received this by mistake and delete this email from your system. Email 
transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as any information therein could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, delayed or 
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incomplete, or contain viruses. Grab Group do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this email arises as a result of email 
transmission. All intellectual property rights in this email and attachments therein shall remain vested in Grab Group, unless otherwise provided by law. 
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